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From: "Arlin B. Kachalia"<akachalia@lcwlegal.corn> 

To: <sgefier@energy.state.ca.us>,<docket@energy.state.ca.us> 

CC: "Laura Schulkind" <Ischulkind@lcwlegal.com>,"Ervietta McCullough" <emcc ... 
Date: 12/1 a2007 1 :51 PM 
Subject: Eastshore Dec. 17, 2007 hearing Docket No. 06-AFC-6 

Dear Ms. Gefter, 

Iam writing on behalf of intervener Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District. I talked to the public adviser's office yesterday. 

Mike Monasmith recommended Icontact you directly and in advance of the 

December 17, 2007, hearing if the District wishes to have its public 

officials speak at the beginning of the public comment period. 


The District intends to have the following public officials speak and 

asks that they have priority over the general public: 1. Joel Kinnamon; 

and 2. Diane Zuliani. 


The.District anticipates that it may have additional officials speak; 

once we determine who, we will advise you. Please let me know if you 

need any additional information from me. 


Thanks, 

Arlin 


Arlin B. Kachalia 

Attorney 

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 

153 Townsend Street, Suite 520 

San Francisco, CA 94107 

Direct: (41 5) 51 2-3045 

Office: (41 5) 51 2-3000 

Fax: (41 5) 656-0306 

akachalia@lcwlegal.com 

www.lcwlegal.com 


The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains 

information that may be confidential, protected by the attorney~lient 

privilege or other applicable privileges, protected by the right of 

privacy, or constitute other non-public information. It is intended to 

be conveyed only to the designated reclpient(s). If you are not an 

intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying 

to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dlssemination, 

distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients 

is not authorized and may be unlawful. 
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